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Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2005 5:55 PM 

To: 'mfeldewert@hollandhart.com'; 'dneeper@earthlink.net'; Macquesten, Gail, EMNRD; 
'pdomenici@domenicilaw.com' 

Gc: Fesmire, Mark, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

Subject: Case No. 13480, de novo, Application of Gandy Marley, Inc., etc 

Dear Ms. MacQuesten and Gentlemen: 

The Commission has placed Gandy Marley, Inc.'s Request for Review of Denial of Request for Partial Stay of 
Division Order R-12306-B on the docket for its September 15, 2005 meeting, for internal consideration by the 
Commission. This will not be a hearing, and the Commission will not receive evidence or argument from the 
parties at that time. The parties or their representatives are free to attend, though the Commission may decide to 
conduct some or all of its deliberations in executive session. If the Commission makes a decision, whether it be 
to grant or deny the Request or to set a hearing thereon at a later date, the decision will be announced in open 
session. 

Parties opposing the request may submit responses not later that 5:00 p.m. on Friday, September 9. Any 
response should be filed in sextuplicate with the Commission Secretary, and served on counsel for the movant by 
e-mail or fax. 

If you have any questions, feel free to contact the undersigned. 

David K. Brooks 
Assistant General Counsel 
commission counsel 
(505)-476-3450 
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